

1 950.04 (1v) (f) To have the ~~earned release review~~ parole commission make a
2 reasonable attempt to notify the victim of applications for parole ~~or release to~~
3 ~~extended supervision~~, as provided under s. 304.06 (1).

4 **SECTION 3536.** 950.04 (1v) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 950.04 (1v) (g) To have reasonable attempts made to notify the victim of
6 hearings or court proceedings, as provided under ss. ~~302.113 (9g) (g) 2.,~~ 302.114 (6),
7 938.27 (4m) and (6), 938.273 (2), 971.095 (3) and 972.14 (3) (b).

8 **SECTION 3537.** 950.04 (1v) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 950.04 (1v) (gm) To have reasonable attempts made to notify the victim of an
10 ~~offender who submits a petition~~ petitions for sentence adjustment as provided under
11 s. 973.195 (1r) (d), ~~an offender who applies for release to extended supervision under~~
12 ~~s. 302.113 (2) (b), 302.1135, or 304.06 (1), or an offender who applies for a reduction~~
13 ~~under s. 973.01 (4m) or 973.198.~~

14 **SECTION 3538.** 950.04 (1v) (nt) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 950.04 (1v) (nt) To attend a hearing on a petition for modification of a
16 bifurcated sentence and provide a statement concerning modification of the
17 bifurcated sentence, as provided under s. ~~302.1135 (4)~~ 302.113 (9g) (d).

18 **SECTION 3539.** 951.01 (3f) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 951.01 (3f) “Fire department” includes a volunteer fire department and a
20 department under s. 60.553, 61.66, or 62.13 (2e).

21 **SECTION 3539e.** 951.015 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

22 951.015 (3) This chapter does not apply to an animal that is being used for
23 research or experimentation at an educational or research institution or to an animal
24 that is being used for research or experimentation that is regulated under 7 USC
25 2131 to 2159 or 42 USC 289d.

1 **SECTION 3539m.** 951.02 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 **951.02 Mistreating animals.** No person may treat any animal, whether
3 belonging to the person or another, in a cruel manner. This section does not prohibit
4 ~~bona fide experiments carried on for scientific research or~~ normal and accepted
5 veterinary practices.

6 **SECTION 3539s.** 951.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **951.06 Use of poisonous and controlled substances.** No person may
8 expose any domestic animal owned by another to any known poisonous substance,
9 any controlled substance included in schedule I, II, III, IV or V of ch. 961, or any
10 controlled substance analog of a controlled substance included in schedule I or II of
11 ch. 961, whether mixed with meat or other food or not, so that the substance is liable
12 to be eaten by the animal and for the purpose of harming the animal. This section
13 shall not apply to poison used on one's own premises and designed for the purpose
14 of rodent or pest extermination nor to the use of a controlled substance ~~in bona fide~~
15 ~~experiments carried on for scientific research or~~ in accepted veterinary practices.

16 **SECTION 3540.** 961.01 (20g) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **961.01 (20g)** “Public housing project” means any housing project or
18 development administered by a housing authority, as defined in s. 560.9801 16.301
19 (2).

20 **SECTION 3541.** 961.36 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **961.36 (1m)** At the request of the department of ~~regulation and licensing~~ safety
22 and professional services or a board, examining board or affiliated credentialing
23 board in the department of ~~regulation and licensing~~ safety and professional services,
24 the controlled substances board shall provide advice and assistance in matters
25 related to the controlled substances law to the department or to the board, examining